Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475| Email Address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedelsalvadorcity. net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. ( qQi s. 2019
To: Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division

Chief, Schools Governance and Operations Division
Education Program Supervisors

All Public School Heads

Teachers

All others concerned

This Division

From: JESNAR DEMS/S.TOQORRES, Ph.D., CESE
OIC, Schools Di¥igion upen’ntendent{jl'

Subject: Change of Schedule and Addendum to DM-2019-08-186 Re: Seminar-Workshop
on the Pedagogiesfor Beginning Reading cum Story Writing

Date: August 9, 2019

1. You are hereby informed of the change of schedule of the Seminar-Workshop on the Pedagogies
for Beginning Reading cum Story Writing from August 13-16, 2019 to August 14-17, 2019.
Further, the schedule for check-in shall be on August 13, 2019; while check-out is on August 17,
2019. The first meal to be served will be A.M. snacks on August 13, 2019; while the last meal
will be breakfast on August 17, 2019.

2. Each participating school is also advised to bring one printer and at least two laptops, scissors,
pencils, glue and coloring materials.

3. Service credits shall be granted upon submission of required outputs; i.e. Blueprint of School-
based Reading Program, at least one story per school, and quality assured and contextualized
instructional materials.

4. Other provisions stipulated in DM-2019-08-186 are still in effect.

5. Attached is the modified Matrix of Activities for information and guidance.

6. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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